
 

 

 

 

MEMORANDUM 

 

TO: Interested Parties 

FROM: Matthew J. Slagel, Beachfront Permitting Project Manager 

RE: 416 Palmetto Blvd., Edisto Beach: David Burress 

P/N#  OCRM02741 

DATE: February 11, 2021 

 

The above-referenced permit for the construction of a habitable structure at 416 Palmetto Boulevard, 
Edisto Beach was issued on February 10, 2021. The permit is enclosed, and the description of the project 
is below. Among other requirements, the permit’s Special Conditions require all clean excavated sand to 
remain on or seaward of the lot, the area disturbed for the septic system to be re-planted with native 
dune species, the use of a specialized onsite wastewater system that utilizes pre-treatment technology, 
and sea turtle monitoring if work occurs during the nesting season. 

 

DESCRIPTION OF THE PROJECT, AS AUTHORIZED 

The work consists of constructing an elevated 2-story residential habitable structure partially seaward of 
the DHEC-OCRM Baseline. Specifically, the habitable structure will have an approximate 30’ x 50’ 
footprint with 1,119 square feet of heated space on each floor, resulting in a total heated square 
footage of 2,238 square feet. The purpose of the project is to construct a habitable structure for private 
residential use. 

Any person adversely affected by this decision has the right to appeal as outlined in the enclosed 
“Guide to Board Review.” 
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